2019--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY,WI NOVEMBER TOWN BOARD MEETING BUDGET & LEVY MEETINGS

November 13, 2019

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Wednesday, November 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All Board members present including clerk & treasurer. There were two town residents present also--Lowell Freedlund & Travis Kumm. This notice of the Budget, Special Town Meeting of the Electors (Levy Meeting) and the November monthly meeting were published in the Pittsville Record and posted within the township at the town hall, Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the Sherwood Substation on County Road W. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, reports from town officers, public comments upon recognition of chairman, specific matters for discussion and possible action in open session--Assessor for 2020, garage & town hall updates, township roads-sand & salt needed in 2019-2020, pay bills and set town board meeting for December 2019 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meetings to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The first order of business was the Budget Meeting. Discussion on the budget presented. We will receive transportation aids in the amount of \$67,119.12 and Shared Revenue in the amount of \$15,604.00. We will pay our last Badger Avenue North loan in the amount of \$35, 219 give or take interest incurred. Curbside recycling/garbage cost in 2020 will be \$136.20 per year per residence. After discussing all expected income and expenses, a motion by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Supervisor Curtis Anding to accept the Budget as presented. Motion carried. A motion by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (6:10 pm)

The Special Meeting of the electors (Levy) Meeting was called to order. Our last years levy was \$25,000. After discussing this issue, a motion by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck to leave the levy the same as last years. Motion carried. A motion by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Chairman Andy Cegielski to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (6:15 pm)

At 6:15 pm the Town Board met in regular session. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A correction, the town board would consider the TRIPP program grant if available in 2020. After this noted correction a motion by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Supervisor Curtis Anding to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried. Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck gave the treasurer's report. As of October 31, 2019 we have \$263,066.42, this includes the loan for a new grader in the amount of \$242,500. The new grader will be delivered sometime next week.

OPELTS CONTRACT FOR SANDING & SALTING IN 2019-2020: Opelt Sand & Gravel contacted Chairman Andy offering sanding & salt for the township roads at the same price as last winters. Telephone numbers offered to contact them are Brandy-715-937-0522, office number 715-743-3019 or Carl's at 715-797-1973. A motion by Chairman Andy, seconded by Supervisor Curtis Anding to hire Opelt Sand & Gravel to salt & sand our township roads this coming winter. Motion carried.

ASSESSOR FOR 2020: Mark Garlick of Chimney Rock Appraisal sent the 2020 contract and charges for this job. There are no changes for 2020, so therefore a motion was made by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck to hire Mark Garlick as our assessor in 2020.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Chairman Andy Cegielski had to reorder another address sign for Herbert Ziebart as they did not send the correct one. The total cost of the new addition to the township garage came to \$5424.32. We will need 2 new chains for the new grader. The new hose was installed on the diesel fuel tank recently. Chairman Andy received information from the Wisconsin Department of Transportation regarding the new - Multimodal Local Supplement Application they are offering for town road improvements in 2020. This application is called 90/10. If we qualify, they will pay 90% and we will pay 10% of this loan. The minimum loan would be \$50,000. Chairman Andy will be checking on this soon.

PAY BILLS: Board approved checks #4077 through #4094. The December town board meeting will convene on Tuesday the T0th of December 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Supervisor Curtis Anding, seconded by Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk